subdivisional lines of Township 22 South, Range 62 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada, under Group No. 849, was accepted August 4, 2009.

The plat, in four (4) sheets, representing the dependent resurvey of portions of the west and north boundaries and a portion of the subdivisional lines, and the subdivision of sections 6, 7 and 18, Township 23 South, Range 63 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada, under Group No. 850, was accepted August 4, 2009.

These surveys were executed to meet certain needs of the Bureau of Land

Management.

2. The Plat of Survey of the following described lands was officially filed at the Nevada State Office, Reno, Nevada,

on September 30, 2009:

The plat, representing the dependent resurvey of a portion of the Nevada-Utah State Line, from Mile Post 108+7.00 Chains to Witness Mile Post 106 and a portion of the subdivisional lines, and the subdivision of certain sections, Township 22 North, Range 70 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada, under Group No. 864, was accepted September 30, 2009.

This survey was executed to meet certain administrative needs of the Confederated Tribes of Goshute and the

Bureau of Indian Affairs.

3. The Plat of Survey of the following described lands will be officially filed at the Nevada State Office, Reno, Nevada, on the first business day after thirty (30) days from the publication of this notice:

The plat, representing the survey of the west boundary, a portion of the north boundary and a portion of the subdivisional lines of Township 12 North, Range 31, Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada, under Group No. 865, was accepted October 1, 2009.

This survey was executed to meet certain administrative needs of the Walker River Paiute Tribe and the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

- 4. Subject to valid existing rights, the provisions of existing withdrawals and classifications, the requirement of applicable laws, and other segregations of record, these lands are open to application, petition and disposal, including application under the mineral leasing laws. All such valid applications received on or before the official filing of the Plats of Survey described in paragraph 3, shall be considered as simultaneously filed at that time. Applications received thereafter shall be considered in order of filing.
- 5. The above-listed surveys are now the basic record for describing the lands for all authorized purposes. These surveys have been placed in the open files in the BLM Nevada State Office

and are available to the public as a matter of information. Copies of the surveys and related field notes may be furnished to the public upon payment of the appropriate fees.

Dated: October 8, 2009.

David D. Morlan,

Chief Cadastral Surveyor, Nevada. [FR Doc. E9–25295 Filed 10–20–09; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4310–HC-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Forest Service

[LLNV912000.L12200000.PM0000. LXSS006F0000;1 10-08807; TAS: 14X1109]

Notice of Public Meeting: Recreation Subcommittee of the Resource Advisory Councils, NV.

AGENCIES: Bureau of Land Management, Interior and Forest Service, Agriculture. **ACTION:** Notice of Recreation Advisory Subcommittee Meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Lands Recreation Enhancement Act of 2004 (FLREA) (Pub. L. 108–447), the Humboldt-Toiyabe National Forest and Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Nevada joint Recreation Subcommittee will hold a meeting to discuss fee proposals at campgrounds managed by the Forest Service. The subcommittee is comprised of members of the BLM's three Nevada Resource Advisory Councils (RACs).

DATES: Date and Time: Wednesday, November 18, 2009, from 1 p.m. to 5 p.m. A general public comment period, where the public may submit oral or written comments to the Recreation Subcommittee will begin at 4:30 p.m. unless otherwise listed in the final meeting agenda. A news release will be sent to local and regional media at least 14 days before the meeting.

ADDRESSES: California Trail Interpretive Center, Hunter Exit, Interstate-80, Elko, Nevada.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Barbara Keleher, Outdoor Recreation Planner, telephone (775) 861–6628, BLM Nevada State Office, 1340 Financial Blvd., Reno, Nevada.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: FLREA directs the Secretaries of the Interior and Agriculture to establish Recreation Resource Advisory Committees to provide advice and recommendations on recreation fees and fee areas in each State or region for Federal recreational

lands and waters managed by the BLM or Forest Service. Nevada's recreation subcommittee includes members of the three existing BLM Nevada RACs and has responsibilities pertaining to both BLM and Forest Service managed Federal lands and waters according to a national interagency agreement between the Forest Service and BLM. This subcommittee will recommend new amenity fees and fee change proposals to the respective RAC(s) for each geographic region.

All meetings are open to the public. A final agenda will be available at http://www.blm.gov/nv/st/en/res/resource_advisory/recreation_rac.html. Individuals who need special assistance such as sign language interpretation or other reasonable accommodations may contact Barbara Keleher no later than 10

days prior to the meeting.

Ron Wenker.

BLM Nevada State Director.

Edward C. Monnig,

U.S. Forest Service, Supervisor, Humboldt-Toiyabe National Forest.

[FR Doc. E9–25291 Filed 10–20–09; 8:45 am]

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-689]

In the Matter of: Certain Dual Access Locks and Products Containing Same; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on September 15, 2009, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended. 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Safe Skies, LLC of Brooklyn, New York and David Tropp of Brooklyn, New York. An amended complaint was filed on October 5, 2009. The amended complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain dual access locks and products containing same by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent $\overline{\text{Nos}}$. 7,021,537 and 7,036,728. The amended complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation